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MEMORANDUM FOR SPC Audrina Hormuz, 51st Translator Interpreter Company, Regimental

Support Squadron, 11th Armored Cavalry Regiment

SUBJECT: Appointment of Interpreter - United States v. Spe

cialist Gary W. Saleh

1. T'hereby appoint you as an interpreter to interpret truly the
interpret at trial and to assist the members of the court in the
testimony when required to do so in the above named court-
chapter 10-3, Army Regulation 27-10, Military Justice, dated

estimony you are called upon to
‘ curate translation of witness

ial IAW Article 28, UCMJ and
16 November 2005.

2. You will be detailed to this court-martial from 29 August 2011 until 1 September 2011. This

shall be your primary duty until you are formally relieved by 3
Judge Advocate. You are required to contact the POC listed i
four hours after the receipt of this memorandum for specific in

3. The point of contact for this memorandum is MSG Mike F

member of the Office of the Staff
1 paragraph 3 below within twenty-
Istructions.

her at 380-3001.




